City of Three Forks
PO Box 187
Three Forks, MT 59752
Phone/Fax (406) 285-3431

MEMORANDUM

To: City Council

From: Crystal Turner, City Clerk
Topic: Annual Business License Report
Date: 1/13/2026

HISTORY:

Please accept this memorandum as my annual report on the status of business
licenses pursuant to #4-1-9-C1 of the Three Forks City Code. These numbers
are current as of 1/9/2026.

The business license “season” runs from October 1st of one year to September
30th of the following year. As a policy, the City only lists businesses which are
licensed with us on our website, as well as refer the businesses for anyone
seeking a particular service/goods provider. The annual fee is $50, or $15 for
a seasonal business. These may not be “brick and mortar” buildings here in
town, but also those providing services/goods within the city limits.

REPORT:

For the 2024-2025 year, 237 businesses were licensed (up 9 from the previous
year). Seasonal businesses end up renewing prior to the end of the year, and
during their “season”. 16 did not renew from the previous year due to a variety
of reasons. O were sent to the Gallatin County Sheriff Office as “operating in
violation without a license.”

For the 2025-20265 season, which began in October, there are a total of 218
businesses that have renewed or are new. 11 are new for this year (Exhibit A).
17 previously licensed businesses informed City Hall they would not be
renewing due to a variety of reasons. 13 reminder letters have now been sent,
pursuant to #4-1-9-C2, none of which have not communicated with City Hall
that they are no longer in operation so are assumed to still be in operation.
These unlicensed businesses are listed in the attached Exhibit B. There are 10
remaining “seasonal” businesses to be licensed for this year, which in my
experience will renew prior to commencing business in whichever season they
operate (Exhibit C).

COUNCIL DIRECTION:
How would the Council like me to proceed with attempting to get these 13
businesses licensed?
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